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Could you confirm the deadline? This was probably addressed in the info session 
but I wanted to ask you here incase it wasn't. March 10th was listed once as the 
deadline and March 9th was listed three times as the deadline so I'm guessing it 
is the 9th? Yes, the deadline is on Thursday, March 9th by 11:59pm PST.  
 
Another question I have is about the eligible and inelibible costs for housing 
support and behavorial health services. Nothing was listed in the RFP so 
wondering if they are the same as the ones listed for property management and 
maintenance. If not, could you please provide the eligible and ineligible costs for 
housing support and behavioral health services? Thank you for catching that. Yes, 
the same ineligible costs apply. Housing Support and Behavioral Health applicants are 
also excluded from using funds towards leasing units or purchasing real property.  
 
Can part of the funds be used to lease one or two buildings for PSH and provide 
case management and not provide mobile case management support to 
scattered sites? No, this exclusion will be updated in the RFP and reposted. Master 
leasing and costs associated with the purchase of real property are not allowable for 
this RFP.  
 
Can a provider apply for just providing case management support to the 
scattered apartment units? How many scattered sites and project based 
properties do you have identified that represent the 400 units you 
anticipate supporting with these funds? No, applicants but submit proposals for 
which include both Housing Support and Behavioral Health supports. KCRHA is 
currently working on securing multiple sites to ensure there are a total of 400 units for 
this project.  
 



Is there a preference for one or the other of these options? Applicants must 
propose to apply for Housing Support and Behavioral Health supports for this RFP. 
However, applicants have the option to apply for property management services.  
  
 


